

Priddy Parish Council

Council Agenda

A Meeting of the Parish Council will be held via Zoom on **Wednesday 3rd February** at **7:30pm**

Members of the public wishing to join the meeting as observers should use the link below
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84422466645?pwd=c0lvZHEXtkdiTGFiVTRMejF4eStGUT09>

- PPC21/014 **Apologies for absence**
- PPC21/015 **Declarations of Interest:**
Members are required to act in accordance with the Priddy Parish Council Code of Conduct dated 1st August 2012 (clauses 10 – 14) where a matter arises at the meeting in which he/she has a disclosable pecuniary interest or other interest as detailed in the Code. Unless a dispensation has been granted the member shall not participate in the discussion or vote on the matter or shall withdraw from the meeting as required by the Code.
- PPC21/016 **Public Forum**
The Chairman will adjourn the meeting for a maximum of 15 minutes to allow public participation
- PPC21/017 **Council Reports:**
- a) **Somerset County Council** MP
- b) **Mendip District Council** TK
- PPC21/018 **Police Report**
- a) Consideration of the events of 24th January AB
- PPC21/019 **Parish Paths Liaison Officer** MG
- PPC21/020 **Acceptance of the Minutes of previous meetings:**
Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 6th January 2021
- PPC20/021 **Planning**
- a) **2020/2626/FUL** Relocation of existing timber stables and separate feed store and installation of new timber stables with 4 stalls for private use.
Laurel Farm Pelting Drove Priddy Cheddar Wells
- b) **2021/0082/FUL** Conversion of 2no. barns to provide 1no. 2-bed dwelling and 1no. bed dwelling. Dutch Barn and Stable Barn At Former Hunt Stables Roemead Road Chewton Mendip Wells BA5 3DB
- PPC20/022 **Clerk's Report**
- a) **Bus Shelter – Parish Council Noticeboard:** *to agree purchase of replacement*
- PPC20/023 **Parish Council Matters**
- a) **Traffic Calming Advisory Group:** *to receive a report from the Working Group* AA
- b) **Dale Farm:** *to receive and update and to consider recent developments* TK
- c) **Dale Lane and Nine Barrows Triangle:** *to review damage to verges and consider the possibility of kerbing* ML
- d) **Dursdon Drove:** *to discuss possible actions including:* AB
- 1) *a TRO (Traffic Regulation Order – temporary)*
- 2) *the re-classification of the Drove from a BOAT (By-way Open to All Traffic)*
- 3) *to arrange a meeting with the Police with specific reference to the use of the Drove by vehicles*
- e) **Sustainable Recreation on the Mendip Hills:** *to discuss the project by the AONB committee* AB
- f) **Gatherings and Events on the Village Green:** *to confirm policy in the use of the Green and Covid-19 restrictions* ML
- g) **Village Green Signage:** *to discuss the signage on the Green for summer 2021* AB
- h) **Nine Barrows Lane:** *to note the works carried out by Somerset Highways* RT
- PPC21/024 **Financial:**
- a) To receive accounts and a bank reconciliation.
To authorise the following payments
- b) Reimbursement of Hosting and Domain Fees [WD Newton Newey] (£134.38)
- PPC21/025 **Matters of Report**
- PPC21/026 **Date of Next Meeting:** 3rd March 2021 at 7:30pm
- PPC21/027 **Resolution to exclude the Press and Public**
That, in accordance with Standing Order 24, the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting due to the confidential nature of business to be discussed.
- PPC21/028 **Bridleways and Restricted By-ways**
To discuss possible future actions following recent meeting with Somerset Rights of Way Officers.